
Beth Sienel - Re: VY Why Inspect? answer Page

From: Neil Sheehan
To: Beth Sienel; Raymond Lorson
Date: 4/19/04 11:52AM
Subject: Re: VY Why Inspect? answer

Yes, Beth, thanks for providing this.

>>> Raymond Lorson 04/19/04 11:06AM >>>
Beth:

Thianks for finding out the answer to this question.

Ray

>>> Beth Sienel 04/16/04 05:39PM >>>
Neil,

I understand you got a question from a reporter and wanted to know why the licensee did this dryer
inspection.

As I'm not sure the answer was received earlier on voice mail, I wanted to get it out this way so we're all
on the same page.

Per the licensee, GE put out a Rev. 1 to SIL 644 dealing with dryer cracks found. In answer to the
question, due to the SIL (industry information), even if they weren't going for a power uprate, they would
have performed inspections at a level that they believe would have found these indications. However,
because they are going for an uprate the inspections actually performed this outage were more detailed
than they would have performed otherwise.

If you have any questions, please give me a call.

have a great weekend,
Beth

CC: Cliff Anderson; David Pelton; Diane Screnci
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